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From: Goetz, Sujata

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:57 PM
To: BelCol Resource

Subject: Phone call Summary August 18, 2009

SUBJECT: Conference Call Summary — August 18, 2009 — Bellefonte Chapter 5
MEMORANDUM TO: File

FROM: Sujata Goetz
Office of New Reactors, Division of New Reactor Licensing
Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1

SUBJECT: Summary of Conference Call with Applicant on August 18, 2009

On August 18, 2009, NRC staff participated in a telephone conference call with Southern Nuclear Company (SNC)
representatives and NuStart (see list below) regarding the confirmatory items in Bellefonte Chapter 5 SER, Subsection
5.2.4.1 and 5.3.2.6. The purpose of the call was to discuss the response TVA was proposing and determine if that was
the type of information NRC was seeking is what the technical reviewer was seeking.

The NRC attendees were:

Sujata Goetz
Dave Terao
Joel Jenkins

SNC (applicant) attendees were:
Amy Aughtman - SNC
Gary Becker - SNC

Ken Karcher - Progress
Dave Water Progress
George Madden- FPL
Don Lindgren - WEC
Julie Giles - SCEG

Peter Hastings - Duke
Fred Redwanz - NuStart
Ron Davis - NuStart
Eddie Grant - NuStart.

Sujata Goetz

Project Manager

AP 1000 Projects Branch 1
Divison of New Licensing
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
T6L7
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(Fax)301-415-6323
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